
NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION
Washington, D.C. 20456

May 29, 1987

Mr o ~,~ De~ ~e

AMR Xnve~tnent Services, Inc.

Dalla~i~o:2th WoE~;h Ai=port, Texas 75261-9616

¯ h~ ~sponds to your lette~ of March 6, 1987, concerning the
powe~ of Federal credit unions ~CU’s) to invest ~n certain
secur!ties’Issued by Canadian sub~Idlarles of U.S. banks~

~ay kno’~ Sect[o~%~ I~/(7) ~nd (8) of the Federal Credit
U~lon Act (12 U.S.C~ ~17~7~7) and (8)) and Part 703 of the NCUA
~ules and Regulations (12 C~F.R. Pa~t 703) are the pertinent
~,!~vls~ons of ~e~eral ~ ~egulating FCU investments and

~eq~.~ our o[~Inio~ as ’to whether It is permissible for FcU’s
~.o.~.~ certlficat~ o~ de.sit, b~arer de.sit notes:

~, not~ ~nd banke~’~~ acceptances~ Issue~ by Canadian
subsidl;~.%es ~)f those ~.S.~ fi~,~,~.~:~l institu~_ons w~ ..... ;~ conform

Sectic~ i07(7} a~ >.07{8) c~ the FCU Act and Part 703 of
Rules and ~    " ~’Regu:~,~io~:,~ <Z<~e:<ally, the f~ancial

~,~’~ions i~ which e~ ~C~ ~ay. d~:~i:~~.% its funds are those
L~-:~.~~ed by eithe~ the Federal ~>:%.~[t [n~u<a~<~ Co~:oration

~a,:e i~ f,=~£ letter that
........ ~’~ ........... <~, ~.~ad i ~n =char tei:~anc~ .a~ ......Inst[tut~us must ~ ..... ~I.. ~-.

Ca ~;a.~a ~

~,u,     the Rule~ and Regul~%~.~:!o~s we~.~Id pe~mit
¯ ’:~’,:, ~CU to invest i:~, Zurodoll%’~ ~(,~i:~,o~its in a b~9’_9~_$~,o (,~:ot a
¯ ~!:~i~,~3~!:,!~%y) of a ~,~t.~on I07(~) ~,stit,lt~on. The p~e~;~’~l~ to the
cL,.,~-~ge in Section 703.3(h) spec[f~.~e, ll2 ~-~[fferenc~at-s between a,
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foreign branch and a foreign subsidiary of a Section 107(8)
institution. The NCV~ Board’s intent was to authorize Eurodollar
deposits, but only in foreign branches of parent U.S. banks and
only if the parent U.S. bank is one in which the FCU may make a
deposit pursuant to Section 107(8) of the FCU Act.

Since the investments you describe involve deposits in foreign
subsidiaries of parent U.S. banks, the proposed investment would
be impermissible based on the intent of the NCUA Board and the
relevant sections of the FCU Act and the NCUA Rules and
Regulations.

I hope we have been of assistance.

Sincerely,

STEVEN R. BISKER
Assistant General Cousel

RD:sg


